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Dr, Richard L. Doan, Director
Division of Reactor Lizensing
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 54
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Dear Doctor Doan:

The Federal Register of April 24, 1965, contains
the notice of proposed issuance of amendment to provisional

operating license No, DPR-7 to permit operation of the reactor
at power levels up to 240 megawatts (thermal). The notice pro-

vides that if no request for hearing or petition for leave to
intervene i1s filed the Commission will issue the license amend-

ment thirty days from the date of publication in the Federal
Register,

This letter is to request that you advise me by
collect telegram as soon as possible after the amendment has been
issued and that you so notify NELIA at the same time. We have
instructed NELIA to advise you in turn that they are furnishing

the revised amount of financial protection required, which we
calculate to be $4-,200,000,

Sincerely,

KedarD Y. ; et
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